

KANSAS CITY POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

P.S.C. MO. No. 7 ~~First~~ Original Sheet No. 32

Revised

Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No. 7 All previous sheets Original Sheet No. 32

Revised

For Missouri Retail Service Area

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted: 6

Deleted:

Formatted: Right: -0.08"

Deleted:

Formatted Table

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT RIDER Schedule EDR **(FROZEN)**

PURPOSE:

The purpose of this Economic Development Rider is to encourage industrial and commercial business development in Missouri.

AVAILABILITY:

Electric service under this Rider is only available in conjunction with local, regional and state governmental economic development activities where incentives have been offered and accepted by the Customer to locate new facilities or expand existing facilities in the Company's Missouri service area. For purposes of this Rider, a new facility shall be defined as a Customer's facility that has not received electric service in the Company's combined service area within the last twelve (12) months. Electric service under this Rider is only available to a Customer otherwise qualified for service under the Company's SGS, MGS, LGS, LPS, SGA, MGA or LGA rate schedules. Electric service under this Rider is not available in conjunction with service provided pursuant to any other special contract agreements.

The availability of this Rider shall be limited to industrial and commercial facilities not involved in selling or providing goods and services directly to the general public. Customers receiving service under this Rider must qualify under the criteria of this Rider or have been served under the superseded Rider on December 31, 1991.

APPLICABILITY:

The Rider is applicable to new facilities or the additional separately metered facilities meeting the above availability criteria and the following two applicability criteria:

1. The annual load factor of the new Customer or additional facility is reasonably projected to equal or exceed the Company's annual system load factor within two (2) years of the date the Customer first receives service under this Rider. The projected annual Customer load factor shall be determined by the following relationship:

DATE OF ISSUE: July 19, 2013 DATE EFFECTIVE: August 18, 2013

ISSUED BY: Darrin R. Ives Kansas City, Mo.

Senior Director

Deleted: July 5, 1996

Deleted: July 9, 1996

Deleted: S. W. Cattron
Vice President

Deleted: 1201 Walnut,

Deleted: 64106

KANSAS CITY POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

P.S.C. MO. No. 7 First Original Sheet No. 32A
 Revised
Cancelling P.S.C. MO. 7 All previous sheets Original Sheet No. 32A
 Revised
For Missouri Retail Service Area

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT RIDER Schedule EDR **(FROZEN)** (continued)

APPLICABILITY: (Continued)

$$\frac{\text{PAE}}{\text{PCD} * \text{HRS}}$$

where:

PAE = Projected Annual Energy (kWh)
HRS = Hours in year (8760)
PCD = Projected Customer Demand coincident with
Company System Peak Demand.

If the above load factor criterion is not met, the Company may consider the following other factors when determining qualification for the Rider:

- a. The creation of 100 or more new permanent full-time jobs;
 - b. Capital investment of \$500,000 or more.
2. The peak demand of the new or additional facility is reasonably projected to be at least two-hundred (200) kW within two years of the date the Customer first receives service under this Rider.

All requests for service under this Rider will be considered by the Company. Sufficiently detailed information shall be provided, by the Customer, to enable the Company to determine whether a facility is qualified for the Rider. Service under this Rider shall be evidenced by a contract between the Customer and the Company, which shall be submitted to the Commission.

DATE OF ISSUE: July 19, 2013 DATE EFFECTIVE: August 18, 2013
ISSUED BY: Darrin R. Ives Kansas City, Mo.
Senior Director

Deleted:
Formatted: Font: Arial
Deleted:
Deleted:
Deleted: 6
Deleted:
Deleted:
Formatted Table

Deleted: July 5, 1996
Deleted: July 9, 1996
Deleted: S. W. Cattron
Vice President
Deleted: 1201 Walnut,
Deleted: 64106

KANSAS CITY POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

P.S.C. MO. No. 7 ~~First~~ Original Sheet No. 32B
 Revised
Cancelling P.S.C. MO. 7 All previous sheets Original Sheet No. 32B
 Revised
For Missouri Retail Service Area

- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Deleted: 6
- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Formatted Table

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT RIDER Schedule EDR **(FROZEN)** (continued)

INCENTIVE PROVISIONS:

- Revenue Determination:**
The pre-tax revenues under this Rider shall be determined by reducing otherwise applicable charges, associated with the SGS, MGS, LGS, LPS, SGA, MGA, or LGA rate schedules, by 30% during the first contract year, 25% during the second contract year, 20% during the third contract year, 15% during the fourth contract year and 10% during the fifth contract year. After the fifth contract year, this incentive provision shall cease. All other billing, operational and related provisions of the aforementioned rate schedules shall remain in effect. The reductions under this Rider shall not apply to service rendered to the Customer during the three (3) months beginning with the first regular meter reading occurring on or after June 1 of each year.

Bills for separately metered service to existing Customers, pursuant to the provisions of this Rider, will be calculated independently of any other service rendered to the Customer at the same or other locations.
- Shifting of Existing Load:**
For Customers with existing facilities at one or more locations in the Company's combined service area, this Rider shall not be applicable to service provided at any other delivery point prior to receiving service under this Rider. Failure to comply with this provision may result in termination of service under this Rider.
- Local Service Facilities:**
The Company will not require a contribution in aid of construction for standard facilities installed to serve the Customer if the expected revenues from the new load are determined to be sufficient to justify the required investment in the facilities.

TERMINATION:

Failure of the Customer to meet any of the applicability criteria of this Rider, used to qualify the Customer for acceptance on the Rider, within two (2) years of the date service under this Rider begins, may lead to termination of service under this Rider.

DATE OF ISSUE: July 19, 2013 DATE EFFECTIVE: August 18, 2013
ISSUED BY: Darrin R. Ives Kansas City, Mo.
Senior Director

- Deleted: July 5, 1996
- Deleted: July 9, 1996
- Deleted: S. W. Cattron
Vice President
- Deleted: 1201 Walnut,
- Deleted: 64106

KANSAS CITY POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

P.S.C. MO. No. 7 ~~Second~~ Original Sheet No. 32C

Deleted: First

Revised

Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No. 7 ~~First~~ Original Sheet No. 32C

Deleted: Original

Revised

Deleted:

For Missouri Retail Service Area

Deleted:

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT RIDER Schedule EDR ~~(FROZEN)~~ (continued)

Formatted Table

FORM OF CONTRACT

This Agreement is entered into as of this ____ day of _____, 200_, by and between Kansas City Power & Light Company (Company) and _____ (Customer).

WITNESSETH:

Whereas, Company has on file with the Public Service Commission of the State of Missouri (Commission) a certain Economic Development Rider (Rider), and;

Whereas, Customer is a new Customer, or has acquired additional separately metered facilities within the Company's service territory, and;

Whereas, Customer has furnished sufficient information to the Company to demonstrate that its new facilities or additional separately metered facilities (Facilities) satisfied the Availability and Applicability provisions of the Rider, and;

Whereas, Customer wishes to take electric service from the Company, and the Company agrees to furnish electric service to the Customer under this Rider and pursuant to all other applicable tariffs of the Company;

The Company and Customer agree as follows:

1. Service to the Customer's Facilities located at (address) _____, (city) _____, (state) _____, (county) _____ shall be pursuant to the Rider, all other applicable tariffs, and the Company's General Rules and Regulations Applying to Electric Service, as may be in effect from time to time and filed with the Commission.
2. Customer acknowledges that the rate reductions provided by the Rider do not apply to service rendered to the customer during the three (3) months beginning with the first regular meter reading occurring on or after June 1 of each year.
3. Customer further acknowledges that this Agreement is not assignable voluntarily by Customer, but shall nevertheless inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Customer's successors by operation of law.

DATE OF ISSUE: ~~July 19, 2013~~ DATE EFFECTIVE: ~~August 18, 2013~~

Deleted: March 15, 2003

ISSUED BY: ~~Darrin R. Ives~~ Senior Director ~~Kansas City, Mo.~~

Deleted: April 15, 2003

~~Darrin R. Ives~~
Senior Director

Deleted: William H. Downey
President

Deleted: 1201 Walnut,

Deleted: 64106

KANSAS CITY POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

P.S.C. MO. No. 7 **First** Original Sheet No. 32D
 Revised
Cancelling P.S.C. MO. 7 All previous sheets Original Sheet No. 32D
 Revised
For Missouri Retail Service Area

- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Deleted: 6
- Deleted:
- Deleted:
- Formatted Table
- Deleted: . . .

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT RIDER
Schedule EDR (FROZEN) (continued)

FORM OF CONTRACT (continued)

4. Customer acknowledges that all information provided to the Company for the purpose of determining whether the Customer is eligible for service under the Rider shall be retained by the Company, and shall be subject to inspection and disclosure under Chapters 386 and 393, RSMo 1986, as amended from time to time. Should the Customer designate any of such information as proprietary or confidential, Company shall notify Customer of any request for inspection or disclosure, and shall use good faith efforts to secure an agreement or Commission order protecting the proprietary or confidential nature of such information.

5. This Agreement shall be governed in all respects by the laws of the State of Missouri (regardless of conflict of laws provisions), and by the orders, rules and regulations of the Commission as they may exist from time to time. Nothing contained herein shall be construed as divesting, or attempting to divest, the Commission of any rights jurisdiction, power or authority vested in it by law.

In witness whereof, the parties have signed this Agreement as of the date first above written.

Kansas City Power & Light Company _____
Customer
By _____ By _____

DATE OF ISSUE: July 19, 2013 DATE EFFECTIVE: August 18, 2013
ISSUED BY: Darrin R. Ives Kansas City, Mo.
Senior Director

- Deleted: July 5, 1996
- Deleted: July 9, 1996
- Deleted: S. W. Cattron
Vice President
- Deleted: 1201 Walnut,
- Deleted: 64106